

RE: Pension Expense

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <"/o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: Scott Simpson <wssimpson@rogers.com>
Date: Wed, 12 Oct 2016 16:04:54 -0400

Will do -- speak to you tomorrow -- Cindy

-----Original Message-----

From: Scott Simpson [mailto:wssimpson@rogers.com]
Sent: October-12-16 3:52 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: Re: Pension Expense

Hi Cindy,

8:30 am call tomorrow will be fine. Call me at my home # 905 895 4371.

Thanks,
Scott

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 1:27 PM
To: Scott Simpson
Subject: Re: Pension Expense

Thanks Scott. Would 8:30 AM tomorrow work. I can call you at one of the numbers below if that works.
Cindy

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Scott Simpson
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 13:05
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: Re: Pension Expense

Hi Cindy,

I am not available for a call at 5 today but ok for tomorrow morning. What time? Send me your phone # and I can call you. If needed my phone contact info is:
Home: 905 895 4371
Cell: 905 717 0706

Thanks,
Scott

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 10:28 AM
To: Killoch, Alex (MOF); Scott Simpson
Subject: RE: Pension Expense

Thanks Alex

Hi Scott – As Alex mentioned, we are in the process of forming an expert panel to review a specific

pension accounting issue. Any chance you have time for a quick conversation either at the end of the day today (say 5 pm) or first thing tomorrow?

Thanks,

Cindy

From: Killoch, Alex (MOF)
Sent: October-12-16 10:16 AM
To: Scott Simpson
Cc: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: Pension Expense

Hi Scott,

By way of this email I would like to introduce you to Cindy Veinot, who is the Provincial Controller responsible for Ontario's public accounts.

As I mentioned, Cindy is assembling an expert panel to work on issues raised by the Provincial Auditor regarding the treatment of jointly sponsored pension plans for purposes of consolidation. Issues were raised by the Provincial Auditor as part of the 2015/16 Public Accounts, specifically with respect to the Ontario Teacher's Pension Plan and the OPSEU Pension Plan.

The work will be conducted by external experts and is expected to be conducted this fall. We are expecting that they will require some actuarial assistance. Given your extensive knowledge of the OTTP, I thought you would be well placed to help.

I will leave it to Cindy to contact you regarding the next steps in the review.

Alex

Alex Killoch
Director, Broader Public Sector Pensions Branch Ministry of Finance
416 325-5724
Alex.Killoch@Ontario.ca<<mailto:Alex.Killoch@Ontario.ca>>